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Dear Dr Dacre
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Deputy Chief Executive
Science Strategy & Investment

5 Julius Avenue. Riverside Corporate Park
Postal Address: PO Bpx 93. North Ryde. NSW 1670

Australia
Tel: (61 2) 9490 8468
ABN: 41687119230

Thank you for your latterio Dr Garrettof 17 Novernber2008 inviting CSIRO to
make a subrrlission to the fnquiryinto whistleblower protections within the
Australian Government public a.ector. I apologise for the delaY in responding
to your letter.

Dr Anna Dacre
Committee Secretary
House of Representatives Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional
Affairs
PO Box 6021
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

20 January 2009

A submission from CSIRO addressing the Terms of Reference is attached.

CSIRO would be pleased to contrIbute to further dIscussions on any proposed
model and whether scientific misconduct should be included as one of the
areas for disclosure and how such matters should be managed.

Yours sincerely

Alastair Robertson
Deputy Chief Executive, Science Strategy and Investment

Australian Science. Australia's Future wwvi.csirn.au








































